Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 9:26 AM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Charandeep Singh; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018654/CD || Ol- SLZ3397G (Blue) TP- XE7136K || Est:
$0.00 || Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10018654.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint FTA to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: XE7136K

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd
8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Contact: Mr Mustapa - 6559 8984 / 9710 2076

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Service

From: Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 4:36 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.lim@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 22.11.2022 || Ourf: C10018654/CD || PRI | Auto & General | Accident Involving
XE7136K and SLZ3397G | DOA 15/11/2022 | Ref JW/1122/046

Hi
| prefer LKK surveyors
Thank you

Regards,
Mustapa

From: Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.lim@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 3:49 pm

To: Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>
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OUR REFCc: Charandeep Singh <charandeep.s@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Goo Lee Ping
<goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Colin Lee Tze Hung <colin.lee@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Claims
<claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 22.11.2022 || Ourf: C10018654/CD || PRI | Auto & General | Accident Involving
XE7136K and SLZ3397G | DOA 15/11/2022 | Ref JW/1122/046

Hi Mustapa,
Please find email below for your attention.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

LIM XIN YI (Ms)
Claims Department

@Woodlands Transport’

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line :+65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €2

Group of Companies: ~ WTStravel 4 casusox

Facebook Platforms: P ? n G%_!

Charter with —

Book Here —fe—y—
Bus Charter:

From: Lim Xin Yi <xinyi.lim@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 1:39 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Goo Lee Ping <goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg>; Colin Lee Tze Hung <colin.lee@woodlandstransport.com.sg>;
Mustapa Bin Awang <mustapa@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Subject: PRI | Auto & General | Accident Involving XE7136K and SLZ3397G | DOA 15/11/2022 | Our Ref
JW/1122/046

YOUR REF: SLZ3397G
1 JW/1122/046

Dear Sir,

We are instructed by WTS Logistics & Trading Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 15/11/2022
around 17:38 HRS at KJE towards Woodlands Road involving our client’s/customer’s vehicle registration
number XE7136K and vehicle registration number SLZ3397G driven by you at the material time. A copy of
the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s /customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed

to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether

you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply
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from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Please send your surveyor to our premises at No. 8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564.
Please contact Mr Mustapa at Tel: 6559 8984 / 9710 2076 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

For your immediate attention and action, please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

LIM XIN YI (Ms)
Claims Department

@Woodlands Transpnrtx

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line :+65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
Direct Line : +65 6559 8954
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €2

Group of Companies: ~ WTStravel 2 casunox

Facebook Platforms: P ?I n Gl-i‘

Charber with (i) '_i__‘

BEcok Here —ge——uug—
Bus Charter:




